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BErRKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
3855 FARNAM STREET
SUITE 1440
OMAHA, NEBRASEA 68131
TELEPHONE (402) 348-1400

FAX (402) B46-0478

WARREN E. BUFFETT, CHAIRMAN

December 13, 2017

Mr. Mark Nelson

Chairman, President & CEO

Polar Molecular Holding Corporation
9457 S. University #312

Highlands Ranch, CO 80126

Dear Mr. Nelson:

I’ve read carefully your letter. I understand that you would like me to intervene in
the dispute with Lubrizol. This I won’t be able to do. Lubrizol has an outstanding CEO
and his knowledge of the facts — which I’m sure would end up being in dispute — is far
greater than what I can learn in any briefing.

Normally, I would forward your letter to the CEO but my impression is that you
may not want me to do so. Consequently, the only one who has seen your letter is me and

I will not share its contents with either Berkshire’s lawyers, Lubrizol’s lawyers or the
management of Lubrizol.

I frequently am asked to intervene in issues with subsidiaries — sometimes on
commercial disputes, labor negotiations, patent claims, etc. I simply can’t do it; my job
under our present method of operation is a full-time one.

I’m sorry you have the dispute with Lubrizol but you will have to pursue whatever
course you wish directly with them.

Sincerely,

—

s

WEB/db
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